Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning

Sent: 11 May 2020 13:41

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Planning Response 20/01127/F- Public Rights of Way

Matthew Swinford

Appeals Administrator

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221889
matthew.swinford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Follow us:

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 08.45am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

From: Rutterford, Beth - E&E <Beth.Rutterford@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 May 2020 12:41

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Response 20/01127/F- Public Rights of Way

Dear Sir/Madame,

No Comments from PROW

Kind regards,
Beth

Beth Rutterford - North East
Countryside Access Officer
Beth.Rutterford@Oxfordshire.gov.uk
07586478824

Web-Site: www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/countryside
For Countryside Access issue reporting: https://camsv.oxfordshire.gov.uk
Fix-My-Street: https://fixmystreet.oxfordshire.gov.uk/

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of
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Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer.
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy
Notice.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



